

Profile Info

A rigorous, task-driven professional with substantial experience in customer service, with great communication and interpersonal skills to interact with diverse individuals and groups at all organization levels. Creativity is also one of the main skills that I gained from photography and web development.

Skills

Webflow Dev photography



Interests

basketball



hiking

Arabic



photography



development

Language

English

Mohammad Al Bast

WEBFLOW DEVELOPER

Phone

(961)3279355

Email

mohammadbast4@gmail.com

Address

bwarij, bekaa, lebanon

Experience

Webflow developer (front-end developer)

2021- Present

Freelancer

A front-end development job that I had started after finishing a long training that was made by the USAID in my area.

Photographer

2022 - 2023

Studio Ghazal-freelancer

started a lesson and a job in photography and getting more and more experience in this

Education

Bachelors in Engineering

2020 - Present

Lebanese International University

I am currently a second year engineering student at the Lebanese International University specializing in computer engineering

Information Technology

2019 - 2020

Bekaa Technical & Vocational Institute

I had graduated as an Informational Technologist from nearly tow years, I learned the assembly of a pc and the ways to recognize the problems and some ways to solve them whether they where in the hardware or in the software.